UNITED NATIONS - - S B

ECONOMIC -
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

E/AC.7/5R.173
25 fugust 1950

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH AND
FRENCH

Dual Distribution

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL
Eleventh Session

SOCIAL COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-THIRD MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Saturday, 12 August 1950, at 2,30 p.m.

CONTENTS! | |
Rofugees and Stateless Persons (item 32 of the agenda)
(eoncluded) : , =

(a) " General Assembly rosolution 319 (IV) A
(B/1668, E/1669, E/1767, E/L767/Add,1, E/1801,
¥/1802, E/AC.7/L.60, E/AC.7/L.70, B/AC,7/L.72,
E/aC,7/L.73, B/AC.T/LeThy E/AC,7/L.75 and
E/AC.7/L.76) (continued)

Working paper submitted by the French delegation
(E/AC,7/L,60)(continued).




" £/AC.7/SR.173

page 1 ) A S .
Present:
Chairman: Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada), Vice Chairman
Members:
Australia : Miss DOBSON
Belgium , ‘Mr, DELHAYE
Brazil A | Mr, SOUZA-BANDEIRA
Canada ' Miss MEAGHER -
Chile ' Mr. BERNSTEIN
China ‘ : Mr, CHA
Denmark ' Mr. FRIIS
France Mr. ROCHEFORT
India . Mr. DESAI
Iran - , Mr, KHALATBARY
Mexico Mr. CALDERON PUIG
| Mr, GONZALEZ SOSA
Pakistan Mr, AKHTAR
Peru Mr. CABADA
United Kingdom of Great
Britain ahd Noithern Ireland Mr, FEARNLEY
United States of America Mr. ROSEMAN
Mr, HENKIN
Representatives of specialized arzencies:
International Labour Organisation Mr, LEMOINE
Intoraational Refugee Orsanization My, KULLMANN

Representatives of non-governmental creganizations:

Category B and Register

Intzrnational Co-operative Women's
Guild ‘Miss ROSSIER

Liaison Committee of Women!s
International Organizations Miss ROSSIM




Secretariat:

Mr,
Mr,
Mr,
¥r,
Mr,

Humphrey

Hogan

xuemndér ’

Cook

Dumontet.

E/AC.T/SR.ATY
page 3 -

Director, D;vision of Human Rights

- Dopartment of Social iffairs

Department of Soclal Affairs

" Administrative and Finencinl Services
' .Secretary to the Committes




E/AC.7/SR.173
page b .

REFUGEES AND STATELESS PERSONS (item 32 of the azenda) (concluded)

(a) General Assembly resolution 319 (Iv) -
(E/1668, E/1669, E/1767, E/1767/Add.1, &/1801, E/1802, E/AC.7/L.60 ,
B/4C,7/L.70, E/AC.7/1.72, B/AC.7/L.73, E/AC.T/LaTh, E/AC,7/L.75 and
E/AC.7/L.76) (continued) ‘

Working paper submitted by the French delegation ZE/AC.?/L ) (continued)
Chapter III ~ Powers, Functions and Competence

Section ¢ - Competence (contipued)

The CHAIRMAN calledon the Committee to resume consideration of the
French working paper concerning the Statute of the High Commissioner'é Office,
as from Chapter III, Section C (Compctence) (E/AC.7/L.60, page 6).

Mr, BERNSTEIN (Chilée) recalled that, when the question of the
definition of the term "refugee" had first been discussed, his delsgation
had taken the view that there were two soparate problems to which different
| definitions could be applied., As the draft Convention was concerned with the
rights of r.fugees, it was reasonable that a broad definitiun should be used,
therein, to enable the greatest number of fefugees to enjoy such rights,
The definition of the torm "refugee" in the Statute of the High Cummissionerts
Office might, howsver, be less broad, since the High Commissioner would be
able to extend the honefits of the Convention as occasion arose to refugees
throughout the world, After hearing the various views expressed at the
previous (172nd) meeting of the Committes, he had coms to the conclusion that
a broad definition in the Statute would make the work of the High Commissioner
more difficult, and that a less comprehensive definition would be sufficient,
for under his mandate the High Commissioner would be able to extend protection
to all refunees, Again, a broad definition in the Statute would encourage a
very large number of peoplé to claim refugee status individually, thereby |
making the High Commissioner's task even more difficult, He was not convinced

by the arguments advanced in favour of the view that many refugees would be

4
i
§

laft without orotection if a definition by categories similar to that in article

1 of the draft Convention were adopted, If other groups of refugees had to be



’ E/AC,7/3R.173
page 5

added to those categories, the General Assembly v'muld take the necessary action in
good time and, mo'z?eover, under the United States proposal the High Commissioner
would have power to deal with urgent cases provisionally, jaending ﬁhe ganction of
the General Assembly, His delegation would therefore support.v thevFre’nch proposal

as amended by the United States delegation.

Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) desired, without going into details,
to clarify one point, ' One aspect of the difference between the Unit‘ed States and
United Kingdom definitions had not been clearly brought out, The United States
definition of the t-em “refugee” referred to those who were victims of persécution
"as a result of events" in Europe prior to 1 Jahuary 1951. That phrase was
derived from the Constitution of the International Refugee Organigation (IRO), and
had a recogniged meaning which everyone understood. When speaking of individuals
victims of persecution as a result of events in Europe the intention was to coirer
individuals victims of campaigns of persecution arising out of poliiical upheavals.
Unlike the United Kingdom definition, it would not cover an isolated individual
claiming persecution not part of a campaign of persscution,

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) enquired whether the United States
definition would cover the case where, as the result af a revolutionary change of
government before 1 January 1951, say for the sake of argument, in Great Britain,
& large section of the population was victimized and found it necessary to flee

the country.

Mr, HENKIN (United States of Amerioa) gaid that the definition would
cover those who had to flee from one country to another as the result of a major
political upheaval of the kind all had in mind. I1f the political changes were of
a minor nature, the definition, he felt, would not cover them. The important | ‘
factor to keep in mind was the choice of date; and the known meaning of the phrage.

Mr. FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) wished, in order to clarify still further
the United States definition, to put a second question, Assuming that



- B/AC.7/SR.1T3 ' 4 o

cérta:l.n people had to leave the: sountry, not because of a political upheaval ;
but becaﬁqa of certain laws passed by a government duly elected by the people
and taking action against such people because of their political beliefs,
would such individuals be covered by artiele 1 of the draft Convenﬂon?'

Mr, HENKIN (United States of America) explained further that his
difficulty in replying to that question was that the Convention was intended to
~deal with known situations, hence the date 1 January 1951, In the light of
"that fact, he considered that the Unit"ed Kingdom's second hypothetical case
was not intended to be covered by the definition in article 1 of the draft
Convention. There might be a period between the close of the next (fifth)
‘sesa:lon of the General Assembly and 1 January 1951 during which new classes of |
refugee might emerge, but those ‘would presumably be considered on their merits f
as future cases, The definition in the draft Convention was intended to cover
victims of persecution as a result of currently known events in certain countri

WFOM (France) pointed out that, without doubt, the value
of the discussion lay in the fact that it enabled the same question to be
considered in its different aspects, Both ‘the general definition with its |
necessary exclusions, and the definition on the basis of categories with its
~ possible inclusions, would produce in the end very much the same immediate
results, In the final analysis, the definition containzd in the draft
Convention, together, on the one hand, with the clause authorizing the High
Commissioner to :Lntercede with Govermnents on behalf of other categories of |
refugees, a.nd, on the other, with the future recommendations of the General
| Assembly, provided a solution which was mid-way between the two extremes.
1f everything was not being achieved at once, that was only because it could
not be; the essential thing was to compromise nothing and to safeguard the
- future; that had been achieved, beyondvdoubt.‘ ' |

In present world conditions, conscience was not to be. eased merely by
adopting a general definition; action was required., And when it came to
action, the attempt to achieve the best result often compromised the achievemenj;
of a good result, 80 that to give the High Commissioner too broad a mandate |



E/LC, 7/5R.,173
paze 7

mignt make him completely ineffective in nractice, The French delegntion had
made every effort, both at and since the fourth session of the General Assembly, ‘
to extend the High Commissioner's terms of re.i‘er'ence as far as was comj)ati‘ble
with prevailing conditions, It felt that great progress had been made » and

that the texts which had emerged from the Social Committee's discussions held
out real hope to refugees, Any attempt to go further at the present time |
would have the effect of transferring the General Assembly's responsibility to
the High Cémmissioner, and would be tantamount to a refusal to take existing
facts and possibilities into account. Logic had played its pzirt in the 'dr:'ftirg '
of those texts, and his delegation felt th'xt it too had contributed in some
measure; ; there were times, however, when even French logic had to )ay tribute

to British empiricism,

To turn to the question of finanecing, since\tha‘b had been raised Auring
the discussion, it was not very cunvincing to argue that, in as much as all |
States Membors of the United Nations would be responsible for the expenses of
the High Commissioner's Office, the definition should be a general one, When
the question of assuming international responsibility for Buropean refugees.
and disgplaced persons had arisen, only eighteen govenmxents had shouldered
that burden, which should .have been shared by all nations, Several of those
governments had been so impoverished by the war that th}ey had not been able to
partlcipate to any considerable extent in finaneing IRO, which had an annual
budget of 150 million dollars, At the present time, howsver, the sum
required to complete that task, which was the fesponsiﬁility of all, was so
small that no delegation would be able to object to that ‘modest bub concrete
contribution to intermational collaboratiun.

The CHAIRMAN requested the meeting to take up the 't_,hree amen;imente
proposed by the United Kingdom delegation (3/AC.7/L.76) to the’text"sug'gestéd-
‘by the United States delegation (E/x&C.?/L.?B, paze 3) to paragraph 2 of Section
C of Chapter III of the draft Annex submitted in document E/AC.7/L.60.

Mr, FOARNLEY (United Kingdom) explaimd that his delegation's .
suggestion that the words "after consultation with the Alrisory. Committee on




E/AC.7/SR.173
page 8

Refugees" should be deleted had been made, not because there had been no

- decision as to whether or not an advisory committee on refugees should be

- set up, but rather because it was not convinced that such cunsultation should
be mandatory on the High Commissioner, The deletion of that phrase would not,',
of course, prevent him from entering into such consulta_tion if he saw fit to
do 8o, ' '

His second amendment that the words "other categories of refugees" should
be substituted for "new categories of refugees which might arise" was sutmitted
on the ground that the High Commissioner should be in a position to act, not
: oniy on behalf of new refugees, but also on behalf of existing refugees not

at present covered by the United States definition, ' He hoped that the
United States represéntative would be able.to accept that amendment since, if
the latter still considered, as he had stated earlier, that there were no
~existing refugees not covered, then the amendment would not alter matters, |

The third amendment, (the deletion of the word '"new! from the fourth
line of the paragraph) was comsequential to the second amendment,

His delegation was somewhat dismayed. to find that a number of delogations |
~ that had'supported & broad definition of the term "refugee" for inclusion in
~ the draft Conﬁention had not been able to éccep‘t a broad definition for
inclusion in the Statute of the High Commissioner's Office, He was not
" referring to the Chilean delegation,’ which had made its position quite clear
from the very begimning, but to other delegations, and he failed to see why
'they were unable to accept such a broad definition in the Stétut? when they
had expressed a desire to ensufe that the interests of all the réi‘ugees in
the world should be covered by the Convention. His delegation hoped that
when the matter came before the General Assembly the broad definition wowld
be considersd the best. He wished to make it clear that his delegation would
sympathetically consider any amendments to the United Kingdom definition '
‘that might have the effect of excluding certain categorles of recfugees that
should not at the moment be included, He hoped tha.t when his proposal was put
to the vote, delegations would consider that thay were votihg on a question
of general principle and that the details wvere' open to further consideration.



D E/hc.7733.173~
- page 9

There was one essential difference between the United States and United
Kingdom proposals, If the general princinle enunciated by the United Kihg;lo
amendment was adopted, it would be ‘adopted on humanitarian grounds, for ‘its'
intention wes that all refugees, present and futurc, should 'havé sumeons to
turn to, The United States proposal, on the other hand, left it to the
General fAssembly to decide whether or 'which new categories of refugees ghould
be included, That decision would be taken plecemeal, not on purely:
humanitarian grdunda but on grounds which were bound to be affected by
extransous political considerations. Thus, if the United States amendment'
were adopted there was a danger that, at some future session of the General
Agsembly, one category of refugees might, owing to pollitical considerations,
be accepted, whereas another was refused, a.lso for political reasons, s.ltho‘
they both had equal humanitarian claims to the protection ,o.t" the High _ %

Commissioner,

Mr, FRIIS (Dénmrk) observed that his delegation had originally
favoured a broad definition of the term “refugea", Its support of a | | )
definition by categoi'iea for the draft Convention had been given reluctahf. :
and oniy because it felt thht ratificatioh of the Convention might be .
adversely affected by the adoptiorg of a broad definiton, The problem in
the case of the Statute of t.hé High Commissioner's Office, however, was
dif fereont , and the question could be viewed from another angle, Besides,
the General Assembly's position was not the same in the present situation
.as when it had decided to set up IR0, with the resulting heavy financial bur

for Member States,

His delegation would vote for the United Kingdom definition for the
reasons so admirably expressed by the representative of Canada, 1If it were
adonted and the discussion were continued in the General Assembly, his .
delegation would ook with an open mind on any reaaonable proposals that miE”
then be put forward, particularly as the United ngdom representative had
said thaot his text should not e considered as the final word in the matter
If the United Kingdom amendment were not adopted, he would abstain from vot.
on the United States text, ‘



E/AC.7/SR.173
page 10

Mr. HENKIN (United States of America) thought that it was perhaps -
unforiunate that the debate on the definition of the term "refugee" in
o connection with the draft Convention had not been as full and as candid as
the present debate. If, as he hoped, his proposal was adopted, his delegatio
would recognize that the question of the definition of the term "refugeen,
" both in the draft»Convention and in the Statute, would be re-opened in the
General Assembly,

The difference between the United Kingdom proposal and that of his own
‘"delegation was essentially one of approach. The United States delegation
desired to see a definition adopted that would make sure that every refugee
who should be included was ineluded, rather than a definition such as that
broposed by the United Kingdom delegation, which required several exclusions |
to make it appropriate, and from which it was imposgsible to eliminate all
undesirable aspects. As to futﬁre casesa, his delegation helieved in leaving
the General Assembly a free hand and in giving the High Commissioner disecret
in the matter of provisional actionfwithmregard‘to new situations.

His delegation accepted the three amendments proposed by the United
Kingdom delegation (E/AC.?/L»?é); |

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) pointed out that the Annex to General Assembl
resolution 319 (IV) A made it clear that the High Commissioner would conside
individual cases only exceptionally, whereas the United States text
apparently wished to make individual consideration a general rule, In orde
to reconcile the two texts, he proposed thet in paragraph 1 of the United St
‘amendment (E/AC 7/L.73, pages 2 and 3), the words "a person falls" in the
fifth line should be replaced by the words "such persons fall' and the words
Mg therefore excluded" in the sixth and seventh lines by the words "are g
therefore excluded", |

_ . HENKIN (United States of America) appreciated the concern of
the French representative. \However, the fact that the High Commissioner was
to determine, as occaaion arose, who fell within the categories, did not



E/AC.7/SR.173
page 11

necessarlly mean that he would have to screen every refugee, 'The'ahendment

suggested: by the French representative aomewhat changed the sense of the

sentence, for it seemed to leglslate only for cases where entire categories
became war criminals ete, He would suggest that a more general term be used

and the word "cases" submltted for the words "a person"‘

Replying to Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom), he confirmed that the provisio
in question was for the purposes of the High Commissionert's mandate only.

The CHAIRMAN then put the United Xingdom amendment (B/AC.7/1.72) ¢
Section C of Chapter ITI of the French working paper to the vote.

At the request of Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom), the vote was tsken
by roll-call, The result of the voting was as follows:

In favour: Belgium, Canada, Demmark, Peru, United. Kingdom.

Against: = Brazil, Chile, France, India, Mexico, United States
of America. '

Abstentions: China, Pakistan, Australia,

The United Kinedom amendment was rejected by 6 votes to 5, with 3 .

abstentions.

Mr. DELHAYE (Belgium) stated that he had voted for the United
Kingdom amendment, not because he regarded the definltion contained in that

amendment as perfect, but because it represented a substantial advance along

the lines desired hy his delegation.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote tne Unlted States amendment
(E/AC.7/L.73, pages 2 and 3) to Section C of Chapter III of- the French worlkdn;

paper, which, as amended, read:



CB/AC,7/81.173
_page-12

1) Persons falling under the competence of. the High Commn_ssioner's Offlce
for Refugees shall be those defined in Article 1 of 'bhe Convention
relating to status of refugees, as approved by the General Assembly and
such other persons as the General Assembly may from time to time )
determine., The High Commi ssioner shall determine which cases fall within.

[

the categories menti’dned in paragraph (c) of Article 1 of the Convention

and are therefore excluded from his mandate,

2) 1In his discretion the High Commissioner may intercede with governments
on behalf of other categories of refugees, pending conglderation by the .
General Assembly as to whether to bring such aategories within the

mandate of the High Commissioner!s Office for Refugees"

The United States amendment was adopted by 8 votes to 3, with 3

abstentions,
- Chapter IV - General Provisions, | _ |

The CHATRMAN s requesting the Committes to. proceed to consideration
of Chapter IV (General Provisiéns) of the French working paper ,'drew attention
to the two United States amendments (docwnent: E/AC.7/L.73 ,. paragraphs 15
and 16) the first proposing the insertion of the word "the" before the words
"finaneial rules” in line 3 of paragraph 2 [fnglish text onlyj and the second
the deletion of the words "subjec_'t. to the provisions of Chapter II_II, Section
A, article 1" from line 5 of the 's&mé paragraph, In view of a recent
decision of the Committee, "Chapter III, Section 4, article 1" would now
have to read “Chapter IT, Section A, Article 37.

The_firct United Sta’ces amendment s unanimously adopted,

The second United States amendment was _adopted by 6 votes to }__,___y_i_ﬂl_l
abstentlons‘. .

The CHAIRMAN then put Chepter IV, as a whole, and as amended, to
the vote, |

| Chapter. IV of the innex in the French workigg paper (E/AC. Z/L 60l was
| adonted by 12 votes to none wlth 2 abstentions.




E/AC.7/8R. 173
page 13

Chapter III - Section A - Powers (resumed)

Paragraph 1 (resumed)

e

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that discussion on the last sub-paragraph
of paragra.ph 1 of Seetion A, Chapter III, had been deferred, aa the Seeretariat
had been unable to provide the information asked for at the l7lst meeting by .
the United States representative,

Mr. ROSEMAN (United States of America) recalled that his delegatidn |
had suggested that the last sub-paragraph be deleted because it regarded the
existing staff regulations as adequate to ensure that the High Commissioner '
‘would be able to enlist voluntary services.

Mr. COOK (Secretariat) said that, in the matter of uncompensated
personnel, the Administrative Manuai laid down that the United Nations regarded
it as undesirable to employ personnel without pay-iné the compénsation properly '
attaching to the work done, He interpreted that provision as meaning that - L
the Secretary-General could, in fact, employ uncompensated p‘ersonne].'; " actually, '

there were two persons working in the Geneva Office without ‘compensation.

Mr. ROSEMAN (United States of America) thought that, as the Secretary-
. General had authority to exﬁploy uncompensated personnel the issue only concerned
adndnlstrative understandings between the Secretary-General and the High Com-
mlss:l.oner. The last sub-paragraph therefore appeared to be unnecessary.

Mr. FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) felt that the attitude adopted in the
Administrative Manual was too negative a one for the present purposes. He.
suggested that the French representative might agree to delete the sub—paragraph
for the present, while reserving his right to reformulate it, if he wished, |
either in the Council or in the General Assembly in order to cover questions '
connected with voluntary help. He might, for example, add some provision to '
the previous sub-paragraph to ensure that the normal rulec relating to | "
uncompensated personnel should be interpreted a 1little more liberally. Hié ‘
delegation wbuld certainly support the ineInainn of some such form of words .in“" X

the paragraph.



E/AC.7/SR.173 : . o
page 14 '

Mr. ROSEMAN (United States of America), to meet the views expressed,
proposed that the following sentence be added at the end of the third sub-
paragraph of paragraph 1:

“Provision may also be made to permit the enployment of personnel without

' compengation®,

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Franee) was prepared to support the United States
proposal, but was not at all sure as to how it should be interpreted. Would
the High Commissioner have to obtain the permission of the Secretary-General
before employing voluntary staff, or would he be able to do so on his own
initiative? S '

Mr. ROSEMAN (United States of America) thought that the relative
responsibilities of the Secretary-General and the High Commissioner had been
adequately defined by the first and third sub-pa.ragraphs. ‘The United States ,
suggestion would clearly enable the High Comissioner to enlist voluntary

assistance.

Mr. COOK (Secretariat) considered that, if the United States
representative's amendment were adopted, the High Commissioner could use
uncompensated personnel without reference to the Secretary-General,

© The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the United States representative's
proposal that the fourth sub-paragraph of paragraph 1 be deleted, and that
the sentence given above be added to the third sub-paragraph.

The United States representative's proposal was adopted unanimously.

Paragraph 1 of Section 4 of Chapter II1 or the French working paper was
adopted unanimous;z, as amended.

The Committee adopted the annex in the Frencl working paper (E/AC,7/L.60),

as amended, by 11 votes to none, with 4 abstentiona.

‘ Mr. FRIIS (Denmark) explained that he had abstained in view of the
attitude of his delegation to the definition of the term "refugees" which was




E/AC.7/SR.173
page 15

being proposed by the Social Committee. The abstention should not be taken

as indicating disapproval of the remainder of the proposed text.

Mr. DELHAYE (Belgium) said that his. delegation had abstained on
the text which had just been adopted, principally because of the definition
it contained. That abstention did not, however, mean, as members of the
Committee would have been able to apprec1ate in the course of the discussion,
that his dglegatlon disapproved of the whole text, a number of the provisions

" of which were excellent,

Miss DOBSON (Australla) asked that note be taken of the reservation
made by her delegatlon at. the 172nd meeting regardlng Section C of Chapter III

of the Annex.
Draft General Assembly Resolution.

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the Belgian amendment (E/AC.7/L.75)
to the draft resolution at the beglnning of the French Working paper
(E/Ac. 7/L 60).

Mr, DELHAXE (Belgium) confirmed what he had already had occasion to
say during the discussion, namely, that hisvdelegation.was well aware that it
would be difficult to allocate large sums to the High Commissionerts Office,
but that it considered it would be out of place to prevent him from providing
material- assistance to refugees in certain casges, That was why the Belgian
amendment useéd the words "material ald on an essentially temporary basis to

refugees or displaced persons in dire need",

Mr. ROSEMAN (United States of America) thought”that, in view of
paragraph 2 of General Assembly resolution 319 (IV) A, the Belgian delegation's
amendment would have the effect of re-opening an issue on which there had

already been much discussion in the General Assembly. His Govermment's p051tinn i

on the question had been made ¢lear on many‘previous occasions and he would

oppose the émendment,




E/AC.7/5R.173
‘page 16

Al

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) recalled also paragraph 2 of resolution 319,
(IV) B which read as follows: "The General Assembly ,» Decides, in the
absence of definite data, to postpone, until its fifth regular session, the ~
examination of the problems of assistance ralsed by the above-mentioned
memorendum, should these ‘pr.Jblems still be in eﬂ.stcnce at that date",

M, DELHAYE (Belgium) said that that provision had mot escaped his
attention, Nevert.heless; while it was not always expedig:nt to query a
dzeision alrendy taken, fhn.t. must no>t be taken as an unbreakable rule. It
was for the Council to decide what should be done in the matter,

| Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) agreed with the United States and..
French representuf.ives as to ‘the relevance of the ;Ja.mgmphs of General
issembly resolutions 319 (IV) A and B which they had quoted, Paragraph 4
of resolution 319 (IV) A, which wos the operative paragsraph so far as the

Council was cuncurned, limited itself to asking the Council to prepare
detailed provisi.ng for the functioning of the High Conmissioner's Office
and to make recommendations un the definition of the term "refugee" He, too,

- would therefors oppose the Belpian amendment,

Mr, FRIIS (DenmArk), while spprecizting the motives underlying
the Belgisn amendment, regretted that he would have tou abstain frim voting
on it, as it was hardly in order for the Couneil to adopt such an amendment
in view >f the specific instruetions of the Géneral Assembly, The General

A'ssembly itself might, howe\mr’ consider a hew proposal, "

‘The Belglan amondment (E/uc 7/L.75) to the draft General nssembly

resoluti. m in the French warkim pader (E/iC.7/Ly6Q) was rcjected by 10
votes to 1, with L ebstentiona.

i

The CHAIRMAN, opening the disousslon on the draft resolution
contained in the Secretary—Generai's memorandum (/1669) pointed out that
in its working paper, which the Committee had adopted am a basis for discussio‘f
the French delegation had proposed that the provisions relating to the



E/AC.7/SR.173
page 17

election of the High Commssmner and - the invitation 1o be sent to govemments
should form the subJect of two separ;.te resolutions, He also pointed out
that paragraph 2 had already been deleted, as it furmed part of a separate

resolution, so that paragraph 3 would become paragraph 2,

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kingdom) said that his delegat.'i-.m had nroposed
an amendment (B/AC.7/L.70), substituting a new version for sub-paragraph 3 (f)
of the draft rasolution. The purpose of the amendmént wﬁs tu introduce a
specifie reference to the so-called Londun Agreement on Hefugee Travel
Documents which had been of sreat value in enabling refugees to travel from
one country to another with the minimum of formalitles and delay. By its
inclusion, the paragraph would enable States to ascertain the status of the

London Agrecment pending the coming intJ force of any new agreement,

Mr, ROCHRFORT (France) reca-lled that, a8 the Chairman had pointed'
out, he had already had occasion to point out that the provisions contained
in the draft resoluticn in paragraph 5 of document, E/1669, relating to the
election of the High Commissivmer and the invitation to be issued to
Govements, should form the subject, of two separate draft resclutions,

Apart ffrom that he supnorted the Unlted K:Ln :dom amendment,

Mr, FIiRNLEY (United Kinzdom) agreed with the Frentch repreaentatiire. -
He suggeé.t\:d that. paragraph 3 of the draft reso;'.ution should be taken from
its context and added as a fresh paragraph to the draft resolution 'in the
French delegation's working paper (E/AJ,?/L.éO).

The CHAIH.MAN uointeﬁ out that if the United Kin: zdom representative’e«‘. |
suggestion was adopted, the introiuctury paragraph would appear to have 1ittle
-application to the single mragrawh relating to the cleetion of the High
Commdi gsioner, ‘

Mr. ROCHMFORT (France) thought that it would be possible to avold
that difficulty by simplifying the draft resolution, to resd: "The General
Assembly, having considered article 9 of the annex to its resolutiun 319 (IV) A
of 3 December 1949, and the Secretc y-General having nominated cess '



E/"AC L] 7/:3‘]:{. 173 . . . !
page 18 :

The CHAIRMAN thought that the draft resolution, thus whittled down,
was unnecessary, as the General Assembly'had already decided on the election f
of a High Commissioner and c.uld perfectly well draft its own resolution, Ag
there was nothing substantive in such a draft resoluticn he pronosed that it

be left for the General Assembly to draft as it thought fit.

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) supﬁorted the Chairman's proposal,

The Chairman's »roposal was adopted.

‘The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the United Kingdom amendment

(E/AC.7/L,70) to sub-paragraph 3 (f) of the draft General Assembly resolution -

in document E/1669.

" The Committee adopted the United Kinzdom amendment by 14 votes tu none,

with 1 abstention,

Tie CHAIRMAN put to the vote the United Kingdom representative's
proposal that paragraph 3 of the dr.ft General Assembly resclution in‘document
E/1669 be removed from its context and inserted at the end of the draft
resolution in the French working paper (E/4C.7/L.60),..

The Committee adopied t"» United Kinmdom pronosal by 14 votes to none,
~with 1 abstention,

| ‘The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the draft General Assembly resoluti.n
submitted by the Secretnry-General (E/1663) had now been disposed of, He
put to the vote the draft General Assembly resoclution in the French working
paper (E/AC.7/1.60), as amended.

* The Committee adopted the diaft General Assembly resolution in the . .

French working paper (E/AC.7/L,60), as amended by 9 yotes to nune, with 6

abstentions,




E/AC.7/SR.173
page 19

Mr. FiARNLEY Y(Uni'oe‘d Kinzdom) said that he had abstained from
.voting because of the Committee's decision to adopt a limited definition of the

term "refugee". He regretted the necessity for abstention, because the work
of the Committee had been extremely useful. ‘

He wondered if, in sending the draff reaolution- and the Statute to the-
General Assembly, steps could be taken to indicate, as had been done in the
French working paper, the parts which were new additions to the general
‘principles already adopted by the General Assembly, If that were done , the
work of the General Assembly would be greatly simplified.

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Secretiriat o the United
Kingdom representative's sugzestion,

Miss MEAGHER (Cenada) said that her delegation had abstained from
voting because it disapproved of the definition of refugees by categories;
otherwise it found the Statute of the High Cummissioner'!s Office entirely

acceptable,

Mr. DESAI (India) said that he had abstained from voting because
his country had disapproved in principle of the setting up of a High

Commissioner's Office for Refugees,

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the remolution drafted under item
32 (a) of the agenda had been drafted for the General Assembly, The Council
would nresumably wish the Committee to draft a resolution om its behalf for
trénsmission to the General Assembly. He proposed that the Committee entr_ust
the work of preparing such draft resolution to the Secretorist; it should be
in a form similor to the one he had submitted the previous day in connection '

with other resolutions.

It was 8o agresed




E/AC.7/5R.173
page 20

Mr, FEARNLEY (United Kinsdam) expresséd to the Chaiman the thanks
of the Committee for the ::excellent manner in which he had til:ected its work:
and its appreciation of the co-operation of the Secretariat,

The CHATRMAN also thanked the Secretariat for its invaluable

co-operation throughout the session,

The meéti.ry: rose at 4,45 p.m,






